
Eve O'Sullivan 

Subject: Ballaghveny landfill - CR04134 

From: Ryan, Louise M (Landfdl Manager) [mailto:louisem.rlvan~tipPerarV coco .iel 
Sent: 30 April 2018 10:43 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk <E,Babiarczyk@ma.ie> 
Subject: RE: EExternal] RE: Ballaghvmy landfill boundary drawing 

Ewa 
I would like to confirm that the area to be excluded from the licence boundary never had any landfilling or other waste 
activity take place on it. It has only ever been used as agricultural land. 

Regards 
Louise 

Louise Ryan 
Landfill Manager 

Environment Section 
Tipperary County Council 

Customer Services Phone: 0761 06 5000 
Mobile: 087-8598692 
louisem.ryan@.timerarvcoco. ie 

Environment 

Comhairle Contae Thiobraid hanu 
Tipperary County Council 
www.tippaqmco.ie 

. . - - . - - - - . - - - -. - - - - - - . - -- - 
From: Ewa Bablarayk [mailto:E,Babiaravk@epa.ie] 
Sent: 25 April 2018 10:25 
To: Ryan, Louise M (Landfill Manager) 
Subject: [External] RE: Ballaghveny landfill boundary drawing 

That is perfect. Thank you Louise. 

Reg a rds 
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mailto:E,Babiaravk@epa.ie


Ewa Babiarczyk 

Inspector 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 

Tel: 053 916 0662 

From: Ryan, Louise M (Landfill Manager) [mailto:louisem.ryan@,tipperarycoco.iel 
Sent: 25 April 2018 10:14 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczvk@eria.ie> 
Subject: Ballaghveny landfill boundary drawing 

Hello, 
Please find revised drawing attached. Is this ok? 

Regards 
Louise 

Louise Ryan 
Landfill Manager 

Environment Section 
Tipperary County Council 

Customer Services Phone: 0761 06 5000 
Mobile: 08 7-6598692 
/ouisem.rvan~~j~Rerarvcoco.ie 

Comhairle Contae Thiobrdd Arann 
Tipperary County Council 
www. tipperarycoco .ie 

Tipperaw County Council Disclaimer 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit hth,://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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